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Ms. Caroline Cadirao, Director

Department of Health, Executive Office on Aging
State of Hawai‘i

250 South Hotel Street, Suite 406

Honolulu, Hawai‘i 96813

Via Email: caroline.cadirao@doh.hawaii.gov
Dear Ms. Cadirao:

SUBJECT: OVERVIEW ON HAWAI‘I’'S AGING NETWORK AND
SUPPORT SERVICES (WASSP-1(9))

Thank you for attending the Maui County Council’s Water Authority,
Social Services, and Parks Committee meeting of July 21, 2025, and providing
the Committee with an overview of Hawaii’s Aging Network and Support Services.

May I please request you provide any available statistics, assessments, or
anticipated plans related to the overall impacts of Medicare and Medicaid cuts
on kupuna, specifically those between the ages of 60 to 64 under Medicaid.

May I further request you transmit your response to
wassp.committee@mauicounty.us by August 25, 2025. To ensure efficient
processing, please include the Committee item number in the subject line.
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Should you have any questions, please contact me or the Committee staff
(Clarissa MacDonald at 808-270-7135, or Criselda Paranada at 808-270-7668).

Sincerely,

/%l/i(, W/’/ , ¥ /,///o«A

SHANE M. SINENCI, Chair
Water Authority, Social Services, and
Parks Committee

wassp:1tr:001(9)adoh01:tkd



WASSP Committee

From: WASSP Committee

Sent: Monday, July 28, 2025 9:05 AM

To: caroline.cadirao@doh.hawaii.gov

Cc: WASSP Committee

Subject: Overview on Hawai'i's Aging Network and Support Services (WASSP-1(9))
Attachments: 001(9)adoh01.pdf

Ms. Cadirao: Please refer to the attached letter from Maui County Council’s Water Authority, Social
Services, and Parks Committee Chair Shane Sinenci, dated July 25, 2025. Please respond by
August 25, 2025.



